
EmilyLutz

From: AMOEducation <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, 31October 20244:50pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: TwoKeystoMunicipal Success-Pre-conference workshop atROMA

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

Pre-ConferenceWorkshopOpportunityat
ROMAConference

TwoKeystoMunicipalSuccess:  
Sustainability & Engagement

SaturdayJanuary18, 2025
2:00pm-5:00pm

The2025ROMAAnnual Conference isoffering anopportunity foryoutoengage inan
in-person AMOEducation workshop withcolleagues fromacross theprovince.  

AMO’sTwoKeystoMunicipal Success: Sustainability & Engagement isaspecially
designed session focusing onstrategies forplanning yourorganizations financial
sustainability andhowtosuccessfully communicate toandengage yourcommunity on
yourplanandefforts.  

AMOisoffering aone-timespecial registration rateof $275.00forthisthree-hour
workshop.  

WorkshopDescription: TwoKeystoMunicipal Success: Sustainability & Engagement

Achieving financial sustainability isessential formunicipalities tobuild long-term
economic resilience andenhance thewell-beingoftheircommunities. Effective
stakeholder engagement—involving residents, businesses, andlocalorganizations— 
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strengthens public trust, promotes collaboration, andalignsstakeholders toward shared
financial goals.  

Elected officials faceincreasingly complex challenges, including growth pressures,  
housing andhomelessness andcommunity safety issues. Financial sustainability
provides afoundation foraddressing these issues strategically. Atthesametime,  
mastering community engagement techniques empowers councils tocollaborate
effectively withconstituents, fostering meaningful dialogue thatshapes decisions both
intheshortandlongterm. Combining sustainability withengagement helps
municipalities navigate challenges whileensuring transparent, inclusive, andimpactful
governance.   

Date: January 18, 2025, 2:00pm - 5:00pm

Location: Sheraton Centre Toronto

RegistrationFees:  

275 +HSTpersession (Reduced from $485)  

75 +HSTcancellation fee

REGISTERHERE

Aboutthefacilitators:  

JimPinehas32yearsexperience asaCAO, aCityManager andforthepast20as
CAOofHastings County. Jim’sexperience includes adecade withtheMinistry of
Municipal Affairs andhousing inavariety ofrolesincluding Regional Director for
Eastern Ontario. Jimwasamember oftheexpertpanelonareviewofOntario’swater
andwastewatersectorandrecently wasappointed Special Advisor totheMinister of
Health onareviewofPublic Health andEmergency HealthServices (interrupted bythe
pandemic). Jim’straining experience includes asaninstructor forAMCTO’sMunicipal
Administration Program.   

TonyHaddad’smunicipal experience includes rolesasCAO, General Manager,  
Deputy Treasurer, Director andSenior Manager infinancial administration, budgets,  
governance andpublic transit. TonyisapastDirector withtheOntario Municipal
Administrators Association (OMAA), Co-chairoftheONWARD Initiative andisapast
President oftheAssociation ofManagers, Clerks & Treasurers ofOntario (AMCTO).  
Community service includes President oftheCircleofSeven, Co-chairofTransform
Shared Services andTreasurer ofSunCounty MinorHockey. Heisalsotherecipient of

2



the2016Alumni ofDistinction Award fromSt. ClairCollege andthe2017Prestige
Award fromAMCTO.   

TonywastheChiefAdministrative Officer (CAO) fortheTownofTecumseh from2007
2019 (retired).   

Tonyhasengaged inanumber ofinterim-CAOroles including inAmhertsburg and
Chatham-Kent.  

AMOrequires acertain threshold ofattendance fortheviability ofworkshops. Ifweare
unable tomeet thisthreshold 2weeks inadvance ofthescheduled workshop, the
workshop willbepostponed withAMOmaking allefforts fortheworkshop tobe
rescheduled. Allregistered attendees willbenotified inatimelyway.  

Inquires: events@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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